

†

CASTLE EDEN PARISH COUNCIL

Approved Minutes of the Meeting Held in the Village Hall on Thursday May 10th 2012 at 7.00pm.

Present:-

Councillor I. Bird (IB)

Councillor D. Fanthorpe (DF)

Councillor B. Nutter (BN)

Councillor A. Milburn (AM)

Councillor A. Rodham (AR)

Councillor M. Wilmer (MW)

Mr I.A. Goodrich (Parish Clerk)

There were two residents present.

In the absence of the Chair Councillor R. Buckley, Councillor A. Milburn (Vice Chair) took the Chair.

1. Apologies for Absence.

There was an apology from Councillor R. Buckley and County Councillor L. O' Donnell.

2. Police Report.

The Police were not present and therefore there was no Police Report.

3. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday April 19th 2011.

It was proposed by IB and seconded by BN that these were a true record.

4. Matters Arising from the Minutes.

BN asked if there had been any further developments on the situation at Headshope Barn. AM said he had received a telephone call from the Planning Department saying that the cafe is now closed, but evidence suggests that the owner is still operating a Bed and Breakfast. This situation is being reviewed and a report will be issued soon to the Parish Council.

5. Correspondence.

- a) An e mail from the Village Residents Association thanking the Parish Council for its continued support with the proposed planning at the Castle. This application has now been refused.
- b) A letter from the Village Residents Association objecting to the proposed planning at Catchgate Farm and observations on Highways matters. The Clerk was asked to write saying that the Parish Council acknowledges the receipt of their letter.

6. County Councillor's Report.

County Councillor O' Donnell was not present therefore there was no report.

7 Planning Proposals.

There were no Planning Proposals.

8. Finance Report.

Balance at the Bank.	£ 12,885	99
Expenditure.		
Heywoods Internal Audit Fee.	£ 60	00
Clerk's Expenses. March to May.	51	96
	<hr/>	<hr/>
	£ 111	96
Balance at the Bank.	£ 12,774	03

9. Village Matters. Information and Discussion.

a) AR asked if there had been any progress concerning the War Memorial. He said that some residents had reported someone measuring at the site. AM said that this would be the Architect.

ACE Report attached.

10. Any Additional Urgent items of Business

There were none.

Date of next meeting. Thursday June 21st 2012